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1 2 3 4 5

1 Cl. No. 1.3, Pg. No. 06
Calendar of Events (Request for Due Date)Last Date and Time of receipt of Bids - 31st 
May'2024 and 20:00 Hrs.

Request for Time Extension till 14th June'2024, Friday, 20:00 
Hrs.(Considering receipt of Query response on or before 22nd 
May'2024, Wednesday). Please Accept. 

Tender clause stand. 

2
Qualification Criteria
Cl. No. 1.7(2(a)), Pg. No. 07

2. (a) The Bidder must have experience of one project as Project Management 
Consultant/ Agency including supervision or monitoring of Inspection, Quality Control / 
Quality Assurance and Construction.

(b)The Bidder must have experience of Supervision of at least 10 Nos 33/11kV (O/D or 
I/D) or higher voltage class (AIS / GIS) Sub-Stations and 100 Kms of 33kV / 11kV / LT lines 
within last 5 years (Completed) in any Distribution Utility / SEB / Central PSU or any 
other state / central Government undertaking organization in India.

Accept credentials from the Private Agencies related to the 
Renewable Energy & its Power Generation & Substation & 
Transmission & Distribution scope for Project Management Services.

Tender clause stand

3
Qualification Criteria
Cl. No. 1.7 (4), Pg. No. 07

4. The bidder should have engaged at least 10 nos of engineers in one PMC project in 
last 5 years.

Kindly accept credentials from Private companies of Renewable 
Energy Industry where in Power Generation & Substation & 
Transmission & Distribution scope is generally covered. 

Tender clause stand

4 Cl. No. 7.1.2, Pg. No. 13 Price / Rates / Taxes:
We understand site office with Work Tables, Chairs, Storage Spaces, 
Stationaries, Internet Facility, Printing Facility will be provided by 
TPCODL at free of cost. Please Confirm

No site office is required. PMA shall have one office at 
Odisha preferable in TPCODL area for close co-ordination 
for deployed manpower. 

5 Annexure II, Cl. No. 2 (i), Pg. No. 18 Preface (About the Project)2. Project Profilei. PMA's Staff Personnel

We understand Project Manager of PMA will be operating from 
PMA's office in India.Out of Pocket Expenses (OPE) incurred by 
Project Manager for the visit during review meetings / any official 
visits will be paid by TPCODL at actuals. Please Confirm

No Project Manager is required. 

6 Annexure II, Cl. No. 2 (ii), Pg. No. 18
Preface (About the Project)
2. Project Profile
 ii. PMA's Establishment

Accept to operate from any of its nearby branch locations inside or 
outside Odisha. Please Accept

Tender clause stand

7 Cl. No. 5.5, Pg. No. 10
We understand this penalty clause is not applicable to the PMA.
Please confirm

We understand this penalty clause is not applicable to the PMA. 
Please confirm

Okay. Penalty caluse is not applicable for PMA

8 Appendix 12, Pg. No. 38 to 42
Contractor's Safety Code of Conduct 
Appendix 12: CSM F12 - Safety Violation Penalty Criteria

We understand this penalty clause is not applicable to the PMA. 
Please confirm

Okay. Penalty caluse as per CSCC is not applicable for 
PMA.

9
Qualification : Safety officer
Page No-24

Degree or Diploma in Electrical engineering with Advance/Post Diploma in Industrial 
Safety (ADIS/PDIS) from a Govt. recognised institute.

We request you to please change qualification of Safety Officer from 
Electrical engineering to Graduate /BE/ Diploma with Advance/Post 
Diploma in Industrial Safety (ADIS/PDIS) from a Govt. recognized 
institute.

Qualification criteria will remain unchanged.

Chief (Procurement)
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